



Dr. Somia Ismail

PMDC no 33073-N

Contact

✉ khansomi904@gmail.com

☎ +92 3465222422

📍 KPK , Swabi

Education

MBBS

Shaheed Zulfiqar Ali Bhutto
Medical University

2019

F.Sc

Tufail Shaheed Army School &
College Mardan

2011

Matriculation

Tufail Shaheed Army School &
College Mardan

2008

Languages

- English
- Urdu
- Pashto

About Me

A compassionate Medical Doctor and PMDC Registered Medical Practitioner with a successful background in diagnosis, treatment and management of patient illness and diseases. Disciplined and confident Medical Professional with extensive experience in hospital and clinical settings. Capable of diagnosing and handling various medical conditions in normal as well as in emergency times. Excel in various therapies for giving healing proportions to the patients. Strong background working with minority and low-income populations.

Work Experience

Gynae Medical Officer

Life Care Medical Center, Dewana Bana, Buner

Feb 2022 – Sept 2024

- Provided comprehensive gynecological care, including diagnosis and treatment of various conditions.
- Managed labor and delivery, ensuring safe childbirth and postnatal care for mothers and newborns.
- Conducted routine gynecological examinations and screenings to monitor patients' health.

Senior House Officer

Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad

June 2021 – Dec 2021

- Gynae & obs OPD , patient counseling, experienced in normal delivery , assisted c sections etc.
- Monitored Vital Signs During Treatment and adapted plans on the Fly, Maintaining Patient Comfort.
- Responded to Patients , Concerns by Referring to Their Medical history and Performing diagnoses. Investigations , Treatment and referrals as appropriate
- Recorded clear and concise consultation notes to (Type) Standards.
- Consulted with Patients about special needs. Cares and concerns throughout treatment.

Skills

- Management of common pediatric diseases like Pneumonia, Gastroenteritis, seizures, Measles
- Exchange Transfusion in Jaundice Patients CPR & ATLS
- Arterial & Venous Sampling
- Nasogastric & Endotracheal Intubation
- Lumber Puncture
- Ureteral Catheterization
- Pleural & Ascetic Tap
- ECG interpretation
- Dressing & Debridement of Wounds
- A&E Department Workup

Junior House Officer

Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences (PIMS), Islamabad
Dec 2020 – June 2021

- Gynae & obs OPD , patient counseling, experienced in normal delivery , assisted c sections etc.
- Monitored Vital Signs During Treatment and adapted plans on the Fly, Maintaining Patient Comfort.
- Responded to Patients , Concerns by Referring to Their Medical history and Performing diagnoses. Investigations , Treatment and referrals as appropriate
- Recorded clear and concise consultation notes to (Type) Standards.
- Consulted with Patients about special needs. Cares and concerns throughout treatment.

Reference

Provide on Demand